Mohamed El Agroudy

Senior Product Designer

About

A senior product designer with 6+ years of experience building digital products in various industries. I work with companies of all scales to research, design, and deliver experiences that people use and help businesses generate revenues.

Connect

Mobile: (+002) 0100 366 8474

Email: malagrodey@gmail.com

LinkedIn: @malagrodey

Skills

- UX Research
- UX Design
- Interaction Design
- Visual Design
- Atomic Design
- Information Architecture
- UX Writing
- Accessibility

Toolbox

- Figma, Sketch, XD
- Axure RP
- Flinto, Invision
- Origami Studio
- Hotjar, Lookback, Mouseflow
- Google Analytics, Mixpanel
- Adobe AfterEffects, Lottie.

Experiences

NOV 2022 - PRESENT

Bosta - Senior Product Designer

- Enhancing digital experiences for our customers.
- Building new products to help businesses ship orders easily.
- Building FinTech product.
- Digitalizing operations processes.
- Leading DesignOps through the team.

OCT 2020 - NOV 2022

Vodafone Intelligent Solutions (_VOIS) - Product Designer

- I was responsible for designing apps for the customer support teams that provided better planning and auditing capabilities.
- I was responsible for designing a web portal for Privatkunden in Vodafone Germany.

JUN 2019 - JUN 2020

IBM - UX Designer

- I was responsible for designing internal tools (a website builder) to help IBMers share resources and knowledge globally.
- I was responsible for designing the IBM Egypt internal portfolio website.

FEB 2019 - JUL 2019

Rabeez Agency - Interaction Designer (Contract)

• I was responsible for designing an app for parents that help them find babysitters around their neighborhood.

JAN 2018 - FEB 2019

ClueApps - Interaction Designer

 I was responsible for designing mobile apps, web portals, and websites for companies of different scales. JUL 2017 - NOV 2017

Codex Global - Visual Design Intern

• I was responsible for designing LMS and apps for the healthcare industry.

Education

SEP 2016 - AUG 2020

Computer Science - El Shorouk Academy

Portfolio

agroudy.com